The Staff Songbook

for Dining Hall Program, Campfires and Serving Songs



Ma-Ka-Ja-Wan Scout Reservation W6500 Spring Lake Rd, Pearson, WI 54462

Table of Contents

DINING HALL:	3
Scouts of Ma-Ka-Ja-Wan (Sunday Night Dinner)	3
Ahoy, There! We're Ship 129!	3
Titanic (Wednesday Night Dinner)	4
Rattlin' Bog (Wednesday Night Dinner)	5
Announcements Song (Wednesday Night Dinner)	6
OPENING & CLOSING CAMPFIRES:	7
Scout Vespers	7
America, the Beautiful	7
Land of the Silver Birch	8
1985	9
SERVING SONGS:	10
Breakfast Songs:	11
Alive, Awake, Alert	11
Banana Song	11
Bazooka Bubble Gum	11
Birdie Song	12
Bonnie	12
Button Factory	13
Dining Hall	13
Duke of Pork	14
Duke of York	14
Get Loose! Get Funky!	14
Head, Shoulders	15
Penguin Song	15
Tub of Glue	16
Waddely - Achee	16
Wisconsin Milk	17
Lunch Songs:	18
Aardvarks are my Friends	18
Alligator is my Friend	18
Ayyohwayyyoo!	18
Beaver Song 1	18
Beaver Song 2	19

Blue Jay Song	19
Deep and Wide	19
I Like Short Songs	20
I'm a Little Teapot	20
Little Bunny Foo Foo	20
Little Red Ranger	20
Little Red Wagon	21
Super Lizard	21
Dinner Songs:	22
60's Party	22
Ain't that Funky Now	23
Baby Shark	23
Boom-Chicka-Boom	24
Cool Cat	24
German Orchestra	24
I Saw a Bear	25
Jellyfish	26
John Jacob	26
Johnny Verbeck	27
Juicy Moose	28
Pizza Man	29
Purple Stew	29
Topnotcher	30

DINING HALL:

Scouts of Ma-Ka-Ja-Wan (Sunday Night Dinner)

DINING HALL: Fast, excited, driven. Remember to keep a steady, upbeat tempo/speed. Don't speed up!

Program Director: "And it starts with a GREAT. BIG."

OHHHHH we are the Scouts of Ma-Ka-Ja-Wan you hear so much about! The people always stare at us whenever we go out! (Oh!) We're not a bit stuck up about the clever things we do, Most everybody likes us and we hope you like us too, (Oh!)

CHORUS (clapping):

As we go marching
As the band begins to P-L-A-Y
You can hear us shouting
Ma-Ka-Ja-Wan is out today!
It was midnight on the ocean, not a
streetcar was in sight

So I stopped into a drugstore to get myself a light (Oh!)
The man behind the counter was a woman old and gray,
Who used to pedal shoestrings on the road to Mandalay, (Oh!)

REPEAT CHORUS

While the organ peeled potatoes, lard was rendered by the choir While the sextant ranged the dishrag someone set the church on fire "HOLY SMOKES," the preacher shouted and with haste he lost his hair Now his head resembled heaven for there is no parting there, oh!

REPEAT CHORUS, finish with an "Eh!"

Ahoy, There! We're Ship 129!

Our unit's dining hall cheer! To be sung if troops are doing their own cheers.

Make sure that, if you decide to do this in the dining hall, that enough people know it and that you're all willing to jump in and do it.

Ahoy there! We're Ship 129, We sail the seven seas in search of adventure!

Oh boy! We're ship 129, We're shooting off cannons full of fun, fun, fun! Oh yes! We're Ship 129! We're gonna kick your butts from here to China!

Watch out! We're Ship 129! You'll walk the plank, you scurvy dog, Aye-Aye

Titanic (Wednesday Night Dinner)

Fast, excited, driven

Remember to keep a steady, upbeat tempo/speed. Don't speed up!

Officer of the Day: "And it starts with a GREAT. BIG."

OHHHHH they built the ship Titanic to sail the ocean blue,

And they thought they had a ship that the water wouldn't go through

But by God's almighty hand, oh that ship would never land

It was sad when that great ship went down (Hit the bottom!)

CHORUS (clapping):

Oh it was sad!

Oh it was sad, too bad!

It was sad when that great ship went down (Hit the bottom!)

All the husbands and wives, little children lost their lives

It was sad when that great ship went down.

Well they sailed from jolly England, but never reached the shore,

When the rich refused to associate with the poor!

So they sent them down below where they were the first to go

It was sad when that great ship went down (Hit the bottom!)

REPEAT CHORUS

Oh the ship was filled with sin, and the sides were 'bout to burst

When the captain shouted, "women and children first!"

Oh they tried to send a wire, but the lines were all on fire.

And it was sad when that great ship went down (Hit the bottom!)
REPEAT CHORUS

4

Ma-Ka-Ja-Wan Scout Reservation W6500 Spring Lake Rd, Pearson, WI 54462

Slowly, dramatically

Well they swung the lifeboats out
O'er the deep and raging sea
As the band struck up with "Nearer My God
To Thee" (whimpering My God To Thee!)
Little children wept and cried,
As the waves crashed o'er the side
[slowly picking up tempo] and it was sad
when that great ship went down

REPEAT CHORUS

Well, they built another ship called the US-92

And the bow was red and the **stern was painted blue!**

And they christened it with *cheer*!
And it sank right off the *pier*!
It was sad when that great ship went down (Hit the bottom!)

REPEAT CHORUS

Well the moral of this story, as you can plainly see

Is to wear a life preserver whenever you're at sea

The Titanic never made it and never more shall be

It was sad when that great ship went down (Hit the bottom!)

REPEAT CHORUS, end with an "Eh!"

Program Director shall shout "ONE MORE TIME," REPEAT CHORUS

Rattlin' Bog (Wednesday Night Dinner)

Fast, excited, driven

Remember to keep a steady, upbeat tempo/speed. Don't speed up!

Officer of the Day: "And it starts with a GREAT. BIG."

Chorus (clapping):

Oh-hoh the Rattlin' Bog, way down in the Valley'o, Oh-hoh the Rattlin' Bog, way down in the Valley'o!

And in this bog there was a tree, A rare tree, a rattlin' tree Tree in the bog and the bog down in the Valley'o!

REPEAT CHORUS

And on this tree there was a limb A rare limb, a rattlin' limb Limb on the tree and the tree in the bog and the bog down in the Valley'o!

REPEAT CHORUS

And on this limb there was a branch A rare branch, a rattlin' branch Branch on the limb and the limb on the tree and the tree in the bog and the bog down in the Valley'o!

REPEAT CHORUS

And on this branch there was a twig A rare twig, a rattlin' twig Twig on the branch and the branch on the limb and the limb on the tree and the tree in the bog and the bog down in the Valley'o!

REPEAT CHORUS

And on this twig there was a nest A rare nest, a rattlin' nest Nest on the twig and the twig on the branch and the branch on the limb and the limb on the tree and the tree in the bog and the bog down in the Valley'o!

REPEAT CHORUS

And in this nest there was an egg
A rare egg, a rattlin' egg
Egg in the nest and the nest on the twig and the twig on the
branch and the branch on the limb and the limb on the tree
and the tree in the bog and the bog down in the Valley'o!

REPEAT CHORUS

And in this egg there was a bird
A rare bird, a rattlin' bird
Bird in the egg and egg in the nest and the nest on the twig
and the twig on the branch and the branch on the limb and
the limb on the tree and the tree in the bog and the bog
down in the Valley'o!

REPEAT CHORUS

And on this bird there was a wing A rare wing, a rattlin' wing Wing on the bird and the bird in the egg nest and the nest on the twig and the twig on the branch and the branch on the limb and the limb on the tree and the tree in the bog and the bog down in the Valley'o!

REPEAT CHORUS

And on this wing there was a feather A rare feather, a rattlin' feather Feather on the wing and the wing on the bird and the bird in the nest and the nest on the twig and the twig on the branch and the branch on the limb and the limb on the tree and the tree in the bog and the bog down in the Valley'o!

REPEAT CHORUS

And on this feather there was a flea

A rare flea, a rattlin' flea
Flea on the feather and the feather on the bird and the bird in
the nest and the nest on the twig and the twig on the branch
and the branch on the limb and the limb on the tree and the
tree in the bog and the bog down in the Valley'o!

REPEAT CHORUS

And on this flea there was a speck A rare speck, a rattlin' speck Speck on the flea and a flea on the feather and the feather on the wing and the wing on the bird and the bird in the nest and the nest on the twig and the twig on the branch and the branch on the limb and the limb on the tree and the tree in the bog and the bog down in the Valley'o!

REPEAT CHORUS, End with an "Eh!

Announcements Song (Wednesday Night Dinner)

Sung when the Officer of the Day says "Announcements" instead of "messages"

Announcements, announcements,

announcements!

A horrible way to die, OH!

A horrible way to die, OH!

A horrible way to start the day.

A horrible way to die. OH!

Announcements, announcements, announcements!

Speak free oi!

We sold our cow
We sold our cow
We have no use for your bull now
For your bull now

So!

Pile it in the corner
Pile it in the corner
Pile it in the corner
It helps the flowers grow

Have you ever seen a windbag,
A windbag, a windbag?
Have you ever seen a windbag?
Well, there's one right there.
It Goes this way and that way,
And this way and that way,
Have you ever seen a windbag?
Well there's one RIGHT THERE!

OPENING & CLOSING CAMPFIRES:

Scout Vespers

To the tune of "O Christmas Tree"

Slow, calm and welcoming. Remember to keep a slow, steady tempo/speed.

Camp Director: "1, 2, 3," [cue]

Softly falls the light of day,
As our campfire fades away,
Silently each Scout should ask,
"Have I done my daily task?"
Have I kept my honor bright?
Can I guiltless sleep tonight?
Have I done and have I dared,
Everything to Be Prepared?"

[Staff hums the tune of Scout Vespers, designated staff member steps forward and recites the Scout Law]

A Scout is:

Trustworthy, Loyal, Helpful, Friendly, Courteous, Kind, Obedient, Cheerful, Thrifty, Brave, Clean and Reverent

America, the Beautiful

Slow, calm, welcoming
Remember to keep a steady tempo/speed. Don't speed up!

Camp Director: "1, 2, 3," [cue]

O beautiful for spacious skies, For amber waves of grain, For purple mountain majesties Above the fruited plain!

America! America!
God shed His grace on thee
And crown thy good with brotherhood
From sea to shining sea!

O beautiful for patriot dream That sees beyond the years Thine alabaster cities gleam Undimmed by human tears!

America! America!
God shed His grace on thee
And crown thy good with brotherhood
From sea to shining sea!

Land of the Silver Birch

Remember to keep a steady tempo/speed. Don't speed up!

Camp Director: "1, 2, 1, 2" [cue]

Land of the silver birch, home of the beaver, Land where the mighty moose wanders at ease!

Blue skies and rocky shore, I will return once more!

Boomdidi yada, boom boom, Boomdidi yada, boom boom!

My paddle's keen and bright, flashing with silver!

Swift as the wild goose flies, dip, dip and swing!

Dip, dip and swing her back, flashing with silver!

Swift as the wild goose flies dip, dip and swing!

My heart grows sick for thee, here in the lowlands!

I shall return to thee, hills of the north!

Blue lake, and rocky shore, I shall return once more.

Boomdidi yada, boom boom, Boomdidi yada, boom boom!

1985

Remember to keep a steady tempo/speed. Don't speed up! Only sung if West Camp has already finished

Debbie just hit the wall She never had it all One Prozac a day Husbands a CPA

Her dreams went out the door When she turned twenty four Only been with one man What happened to her plan?

She was gonna be an actress
She was gonna be a star
She was gonna shake her ass
On the hood of White Snake's car
Her yellow SUV is now the enemy
Looks at her average life

And nothing has been alright since

(Chorus)

Bruce Springsteen, Madonna

Way before Nirvana

There was U2 and Blondie And music still on MTV Her two kids in high school They tell her that she's uncool 'cause she's still preoccupied

With 19, 19, 1985

Woohoo (1985) Woohoo

She's seen all the classics She knows every line

Breakfast Club, Pretty In Pink

Even Saint Elmo's Fire

She rocked out to Wham!
Not a big Limp Bizkit fan
Thought she'd get a hand
On a member of Duran Duran

Where's the mini-skirt made of snake skin And who's the other guy singing in Van

Halen

When did reality become T.V.

What ever happened to sitcoms, game

shows

(on the radio)

(Chorus)

Woohoo

She hates time make it stop

When did Motley Crue become classic

rock?

And when did Ozzy become an actor?

Please make this Stop! Stop! Stop! And bring back

Bruce Springsteen, Madonna

Way before Nirvana

There was U2 and Blondie And music still on MTV Her two kids in high school They tell her that she's uncool 'cause she's still preoccupied

With 1985

(Chorus)

SERVING SONGS:

Any song can be a serving song as long as it is scout appropriate and enough servers know the lyrics!

Here are some of the popular ones:

- Barrett's Privateers
- Under the Sea
- Copacabana
- Down by the bay
- All Star
- Dr. Worm
- American Pie
- Build Me Up Buttercup

- King of Spain
- Be Our Guest
- Take me Home, Country Roads
- Jessie's Girl
- Sweet Caroline
- Hooked on a Feeling
- 1985
- And many more...

Breakfast Songs:

Breakfast song are meant to be loud and exaggerated to help wake up the campers

Alive, Awake, Alert

Speed up song

I'm alive, awake, alert, enthusiastic I'm alive, awake, alert, enthusiastic I'm alive, awake, alert Im alert, awake, alive I'm alive, awake, alert, enthusiastic

Banana Song

(While pretending to unpeel yourself)
Peel bananas, peel, peel bananas
(Repeat until "unpeeled")
Go bananas, go, go bananas
(Repeat until "ey")

Bazooka Bubble Gum

My mom gave me a penny¹ She said go buy a henny² But I didn't buy no henny²

(chorus)
Instead I bought some bubblegum
Bazooka-zooka bubble gum

(repeat with)
Nickel¹ / Pickle²
Dime¹ / Lime²
One¹ / Fun²

My mom gave me a five She said go stay alive But I didn't stay alive

Instead I choked on bubble gum Bazooka-zooka bubble gun

Birdie Song

Speed up song

Way up in the Sky
The big birdies fly
While down in the nest
The little birds rest

With a wing on their left And a wing on their right The little birds sleep All through the night

Shhhhhhh, They're sleeping
The big sun comes up
The dew goes away
Good morning, Good morning
The little birds say

Bonnie

Speed up song Makajawan twist: Stand up or sit down when you say a word that starts with B

My bonnie lies over the ocean
My bonnie lies over the sea
My bonnie lies over the ocean
So bring back my bonnie to me, to me
Bring back, Bring back
Bring back my bonnie to me, to me
Bring back, Bring back
Bring back my bonnie to me

Button Factory

Hi, my name is joe
I have a cat, a dog and a family
I work, in a button factory
One day, my boss came up to me and said
"Are you busy?" I said "no"
He said push this button with your right hand

(Repeat with left hand, right foot, left foot, head, tongue)

Hi, my name is joe
I have a cat, a dog and a family
I work, in a button factory
One day, my boss came up to me and said
"Are you busy?" I said "YES!!"

Dining Hall

Same motions as Button Factory
Makajawan twist: say "a cat" an additional time per repeat

Hi, my name is James
I have a cat, a cat and another cat
I work, in the dining hall
One day, Grandma came up to me and said
"Are you stupid?" I said "yes"
He said push this button only once

(Repeat with left hand, right foot, left foot, head, tongue)

Hi, my name is James
I have a cat, a cat, a cat, a cat, a cat, a cat and another cat
I work, in the dining hall
One day, Grandma came up to me and said
"Are you stupid?" I said "NO!!"

Duke of Pork

Speed up song

Makajawan twist: Stand up when you say "down" and sit down when you say "up" Say "oink" after every stanza

The grand old duke of pork
He had 10 thousands pigs
He marched them up a hill
And he marched them down again
And when your up your up
And when your down you down
And when your only halfway up, your neither up nor down

Duke of York

Speed up song
Makajawan twist: Stand up when you say "up" and sit down when you say "down"

The grand old duke of york
He had 10 thousands men
He marched them up a hill
And he marched them down again
And when your up your up
And when your down you down
And when your only halfway up, your neither up nor down

Get Loose! Get Funky!

Repeat after me song

Get Loose! Get Funky! Get your body movin' Startin' with the feet Ooo, the feet

(Repeat and add a new line each time)

The knees
The hips
The torso
The shoulders
The Head
The whole body

Head, Shoulders

Speed up song

Head, shoulders, knees and toes
Knees and toes
Head, shoulders, knees and toes
Knees and toes
Eyes and ears and mouth and noes
Head, shoulders, knees and toes
Knees and toes

Penguin Song

(chorus)

Have you ever seen, a penguin come to tea
Just take a look at me, a penguin you will see
Penguins attention
Penguins Begin

(verse) Right arm

(add new line onto the verse, then repeat the chorus and verse)

Left arm Right leg Left Leg Head Tongue

(last chorus)

Have you ever seen, a penguin come to tea
Just take a look at me, a penguin you will see
Penguins attention
Penguins dismissed

Tub of Glue

I have a big tub of glue And I stick my hand it sticks to you Sticks to you

(Repeat with foot and head)

I have a big tub of glue
And I stick my tongue in it and it
(Stop the song by yelling "NO" and "STOP" before people lick each other)

Waddely - Achee

Speed up song

Waddely - achee Waddely - achee Doo-diliy doo Doo-diliy doo

Waddely - achee Waddely - achee Doo-diliy doo Doo-diliy doo

Simplest thing There isn't much to it All you've got to do is Doo-diliy doo it

I like the rest
But the part I like best
Is the doo-diliy Doo-diliy doo
Wah!! Wah!!

Wisconsin Milk

Repeat after me song

(Chorus)
Don't gimme no pop no pop
Don't gimme no tea no tea
Just give me that milk
Wisconsin Milk
Moo moo moo

(Singer) Give me an M (Everyone else) M

(Repeat with I, L, and K)

(Singer)
What's that spell
(Everyone else)
MILK!

Lunch Songs:

Lunch songs are meant to be short in order start siesta sooner

Aardvarks are my Friends

Speed up song
To the tune of yankee doodle dandy

Aardvarks are my friends

Alligator is my Friend

Repeat after me song

Alligator is my friend
He can be your friend too
If you would like a brand new friend
Then here's what you should do
Say alligator
Can you be my friend, Can you be my friend too

(Repeat ~5x)
On each repeat lengthen the "al" in the second alligator

Ayyohwayyyoo!

Repeat after me song

Ayyohwayyoo! I go feesha Go feesha longa Monga chumonga

(Repeat a few time)

Beaver Song 1

Speed up song

I'm a beaver, your a beaver
We're a beaver all
And when we get together we do the beaver call
Nyat (Repeat to the tune of the first 3 lines)

Beaver Song 2

Repeat after me song

Beaver none Beaver one, let's all have some beaver fun Beaver 2 beaver 3 lets all climb the beaver tree Beaver 4 beaver 5 lets all do the beaver jive Beaver 6 beaver 7 lets all go to beaver heaven Beaver 8 beaver 9, STOP! Its beaver time Go Beavers! Go! Go! Go Beavers!

Blue Jay Song

Repeat after me song

(1st verse)

Way down yonder, not far off
A Bluejay died of a whooping cough
He whooped and he whooped so hard
He whooped his head and tail right off

next verse same as the first But a little bit louder and a little bit worse

next verse same a the first
But a little bit louder and a little bit worse

Last verse, same as the first
But a whole lot louder and a whole lot worse

Deep and Wide

Makajawan Twist: After each repeat replace "deep" then "wide" then "fountain" with Mmm

Deep and wide
Deep and wide
There is a fountain flowing
Deep and wide

Deep and wide
Deep and wide
There is a fountain flowing
Deep and wide

(Repeat)

I Like Short Songs

Start by explaining that the song is very complex and requires practice
Have one hand me volume and the other pitch
Raise and lower your hands to "warm up"
Repeat after me song

I like short songs

I'm a Little Teapot

To the tune of "We will Rock You"

I'm a little teapot, short and stout
Here is my handle, here is my spout
When I get all steamed up, hear me shout
Tip me over, and pour me out

Little Bunny Foo Foo

Repeat after me song

Little bunny foo foo, walkin' through the forest, pickin' up field mice and boppin' them on the head BOOM!

What was that?
anything you want
From the back
Bunny pieces
Everywhere
Blood and Guts
In my hair

(Repeat a few times)

Little Red Ranger

You can't ride my little red Ranger, why?
The springs are busted and the break lines dragging
Chug Chug, next verse

A little bit louder and a little bit worse

A little bit louder and a little bit worse

A whole lot louder and a whole lot worse

Little Red Wagon

You can't ride my little red wagon, why?
The wheels are broken and the axles dragging
Chug Chug, next verse

A little bit louder and a little bit worse

A little bit louder and a little bit worse

A whole lot louder and a whole lot worse

Super Lizard
Speed up song

Super lizard, Super lizard See him swim, See him swim In and out of water, In and out of water With no fins, With no fins

Dinner Songs:

Dinner songs are meant to longer and more elaborate to draw out the meal

60's Party Repeat after me song

It's a sixties party from a sixties movie See the surfers on their surfboards Da-na-na-na-na na-na-na na! Da-na-na-na-na na-na-na na!

It's a sixties party from a sixties movie See the jellyfish on the beaches Squishy Squishy Squishy Squish Splishy Splishy Splish! Da-na-na-na-na na-na-na na Da-na-na-na na na-na-na na

It's a sixties party from a sixties movie See the swimmers in the water Splishy Splishy Splish! Da-na-na-na-na na-na-na-na na Da-na-na-na-na na-na-na na

It's a sixties party from a sixties movie
See the lifeguards on their towers
Flexie Flexie Flexie Flex!
Ouchie Ouchie Ouchie Ouch!
Squishy Squishy Squishy Squish!
Splishy Splishy Splishy Splish!
Da-na-na-na-na na-na-na-na na
Da-na-na-na-na na-na-na-na na

It's a sixties party from a sixties movie See the tanners on their towels Ouchie Ouchie Ouch! Squishy Squishy Squish! Splishy Splishy Splish! Da-na-na-na na na-na-na na Da-na-na-na na na-na-na na

It's a sixties party from a sixties movie Party's over!

Ain't that Funky Now

Split the dining hall into 2 groups and have each one pick a leader Have each group start writing down nursery rhymes Rock, paper, scissors to see who goes first

(chorus)
Oh, Ain't the funky now
Turn it up, Turn it up
Push it, push it, push it,
Jump, jump
Oh, ain't that funky now

(Repeat until one team repeats a rhyme or doesn't have one)

Baby Shark

Boom-Chicka-Boom

Repeat after me song

I said a boom-chicka-boom
I said a boom-chicka-boom
I said a boom chicka rocka chicka boom

Ah ha Ok One more time Like a janitor

I said a broom-sweepa-broom
I said a broom-sweepa-broom
I said a broom-sweepa-moppa-sweepa-broom

Ah ha
Ok
One more time
Like a racecar driver

I said a vroom-shifta-vroom
I said a vroom-shifta-vroom
I said a vroom-shifta-clutcha-shifta-clutcha-shifta-vroom

Ok
One more time
Underwater style

(pretending to be underwater)
I said a boom-chicka-boom
I said a boom-chicka-boom
I said a boom chicka rocka chicka boom

Cool Cat

Start the song with 2 people
When you say you and point and someone they join the song
Keep going until everyone has sung

You look like a pretty cool cat
With a little bit of this and a little bit of that
So let's get down (tst tst tst tst)
And up (tst tst tst tst)
Now YOU!

German Orchestra

I Saw a Bear

Each line is repeat after me After 4 lines say those 4 lines all together

The other day (echo)
I met a bear (echo)
Out in the woods (echo)
A-way out there(echo)

Altogether:

The other day I met a bear out in the woods a-way out there. (Continue in a similar manner)

He said to me %Why don't you run? I see you ain't Got any gun%

And so I ran Away from there But right behind Me was that bear

Ahead of me I saw a tree A great big tree Oh glory be

The nearest branch
Was 10 feet up
I'd have to jump
And trust my luck

And so I jumped Into the air But I missed that branch Away up there

Now don't you fret Now don't you frown Cause I caught that branch On the way back down

> The moral of This story is Don't talk to bears In tennis shoes

That's all there is There ain't no more So what the heck You singing for

Jellyfish

Repeat after me song

(verse) Arms up Wrists together

(chorus)
A jellyfish, A jellyfish fish

(add new line onto the verse, then repeat the verse and chorus)

Elbows together
Knees together
Ankles together
Feet out
Butt out
Butt farther out
Head back
Tongue out

John Jacob

This song is more of a game, then song
Choose a seeker and something to hide, send the seeker out and hide the object
Invite them back in and repeat the chorus until they find the object
Change the volume of the chorus depending on how close the seeker

(chorus)
John Jacob Jingleheimer Schmidt
His name is my name too
Whenever we go out, the people always shout
There goes John Jacob Jingleheimer Schmidt
Ya da da da da da

Johnny Verbeck

Teach everybody the chorus, anyone who knows the verses can sing them

Once there was a Dutchman
His name was Johnny Verbeck
He made the finest sausages and sauerkraut and speck.
He made the finest sausages that'll evermore be seen,
Till one day he invented a sausage makin' machine.

(Chorus)

Oh, Mr. Johnny Verbeck how could you be so mean, I told you, you'd be sorry for inventin' that machine now all the neighbors cats and dogs will nevermore be seen For they'll be ground to sausages in Johnny Verbeck's machine.

One day a boy came walkin' a walkin' thru the door.

He bought a pound of sausages and laid them on the floor.

The boy began to whistle, He whistled up a tune.

And all the little sausages went dancin' round the room.

(Chorus)

One day the machine got busted the darn thing wouldn't go, So Johnny Verbeck he climbed inside to see what made it so. His wife she had a nightmare, went walkin' in her sleep She gave it a yank, a heck of a crank and Johnny Verbeck was meat!

(Chorus)

Juicy Moose

Repeat after me song

There was a moose And he drank a lot of juice There was a moose And he drank a lot of juice

(Chorus)
Singing oh-way-oh
Way-oh-way-oh-way-oh
Waaay-oh-way-oh
Way-oh-way-oh-way-oh

The moose's name was Fred And he drank his juice in bed The moose's name was Fred And he drank his juice in bed

(Chorus)

He drank his juice with care But he spilled it in his hair He drank his juice with care But he spilled it in his hair

(Chorus)

Now he's a sticky moose All covered in juice Now he's a sticky moose All covered in juice

(Chorus)

(Don't repeat) His friends began to laugh (Everyone) HA HA HA HA So he went to take a bath (Don't repeat) His friends began to laugh (Everyone) HA HA HA So he went to take a bath

(Chorus)

As the water went down
Fred the Moose began to drown
As the water went down
Fred the Moose began to drown

Glug-glug-glug-glug-glug-glug Glug-glug-glug-glug-glug-glug Glug-glug-glug-glug-glug-glug-glug-glug

(Don't repeat) now let's all count to five (Everyone) one two three four five! Fred the Moose is back alive!

Pizza Man

Repeat after me song
Ay, boopity-bop
I gotta get back to my block
With these pizzas in my hand
So I can be the pizza man

Purple Stew

Start the song with 2 people
When you say you and point and someone they join the song
Keep going until everyone has sung

We're making a purple stew
Whip whip, whip whip
We're making a purple stew
Shooby-dooby dooby-doo
With purple potatoes and purple tomatoes
And we want YOU!

Topnotcher

I points to myself, Vas is das here?

Das is my top-notcher, ya mama dear. (Top of head)

Top-Notcher, top-notcher, ya mama dear,

Das wot I learned in der school, boom-boom.

I points to myself, Vas is das here?

Das is my sweat browser, ya mama dear. (Wipe forehead)

Sweat browser, top notcher, ya mama dear,

Das wot I learned in der school, Boom, Boom.

I points to myself, Vas is das here?

Das is my eye winker, ya mama dear. (Eye)

Eye winker, sweat browser,
top notcher; ya mama dear,

Das wot I learned in der school, Boom, Boom.

I points to myself, Vas is das here?

Das is my soup strainer, ya mama dear. (Upper lip)

Soup strainer, eye winker,

sweat browser,

top notcher, ya mama dear,

Das wot I learned in der school, Boom, Boom.

I points to myself, Vas is das here?

Das is my luch eater, ya mama dear. (teeth/mouth)

Lunch eater, soup strainer,

eye winker, sweat browser,

top notcher, ya mama dear,

Das wot I learned in der school, Boom, Boom.

I points to myself, Vas is das here?

Das is my chin chowser, ya mama dear. (Chin)

Chin chowser, lunch eater,

soup strainer, eye winker,

sweat browser,

top notcher, ya mama dear,

Das wot I learned in der school, Boom, Boom.

I points to myself, Vas is das here?

Das is my rubber necker, ya mama dear. (Neck)

Rubber necker, Chin chowser

lunch eater, soup strainer,

eye winker, sweat browser,

top notcher, ya mama dear,

Das wot I learned in der school, Boom, Boom.

I points to myself, Vas is das here?

Das is my chest protector, ya mama dear. (Chest)

Chest protector, Rubber necker

Chin chowser, lunch eater,

soup strainer, eye winker,

sweat browser,

top notcher, ya mama dear,

Das wot I learned in der school, Boom, Boom.

I points to myself, Vas is das here?

Das is my bread basket, ya mama dear. (Stomach)

Bread basket, Chest protector

Rubber necker, Chin chowser

Lunch eater, Soup strainer,

Eye winker, Sweat browser,

Top notcher, ya mama dear,

Das wot I learned in der school, Boom, Boom.

I points to myself, Vas is das here?

Das is my foot stomper, ya mama dear. (Foot)
Foot stomper, Bread basket
Chest protector, Rubber necker
Chin chowser, Lunch eater,
Soup strainer, Eye winker,
Sweat browser, Top notcher, ya mama dear,
Das what I learned in der school, Boom, Boom